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Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 2:47 pm

To: TAN Jas

Cc: CHAN Sam; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKA7655D
Dear Jas,

The market value for SKA 7655D is $ 40K (est) as at January 2020,

o szhing you a Happy anda rrosperous Lunar New Yeqr »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 9:10 pm

To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKA7655D

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 09/01/2020

Thanks in advance for your help.



-

S'nirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 9:10 pm
To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-

auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation;
Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKA7655D
Attachments: SKM_558e20011314050.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 09/01/2020

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer ----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



w> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars N = W
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

‘E‘ngine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jan 2020

fav- Gk

) Foreign Identification Numbgr
107M

SKAT7655D
No
13Jan 2020
BMW.
5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Blue
2011
© 03127704N52B25AF
WBAFP320X0C864988
 150.0kW (201bhp)
 $47,209.00
 31Mar2011
31 Mar 2011
4}
| $47,209.00
\.'ES
" 30Mar 2021
" $25.964.00

30 Mar 2021

~ E-Open Category
10

| $62,001.00
$7,516.00
$33,480.00

OK



1/14/2020 Used BMW 5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ANNOUNCING

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2020

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yoursel! Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

click here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS

— T G Crade at GREAT PRICES
| Browse by Category v «Back (12 )Next s Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20 results/page ¥
30 vehicles BMW 5 i M
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  BMwW § Ary Any 2011 Any Ay Any Available
BMW 5 Series 535i Sunroof $72,999 $42,380 fyr 10-Jan-2011 2979 cc 135,000 km Luxury Available

519 BHP Tuned By Bms Tuning, Pure Stage 2 Turbo,Wagner Intercooler,Ap Racing Front Brake,Rear Big Brake Kit,& Port Meth
Injection,New Engine Wiring,Ecu,Aircon Compressor,Condenser Coll, Throttle Bady,Charge Pipe, Turbo Pipe,All Sensors,Oil Pump,Stage 2...

Posted: 08-1a%-2020  Tags. 2011 BMW 538,

¥ 5351, BHIW, 5351, Used ¢

BMW 5 Series 523i 339,800 $20,320 fyr 19-Jan-2011 2,497 cc 159,000 km Luxury Available

Well Maintained Unit, New Plate 2622, Accident-Freel Recently Serviced And Wears And Tears Have Been Done Up. Reasonable Mileage
Done, Low Depreciation And Selling Close To Export Value. Safe Buy And Great To Use It For A Short Term Drive, ‘Come View And Believ...

Tan Wel Auto Pre Ltd

Pusteg: 02-

2020 Tags: 2011 BMW S231, 20

b S23i, MW 5331, bmw 523, BMW, 573, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline 5 NA 28-Feb-2011 2,497 cc 81,283 km Luxury Available

Sales $39.8K. One Owner Only. Alpine White Colour. Beautiful Clean Interior. 4 Expensive Tyres For Safety Priority. No Meked Parts. No
Faded Parts. No Broken Parts, Beautiful Interior, Exterior Extremely Popular TOP Range Alpine White Colour. Car Is Extremely Beautiful

Posted: 13-Jan-2020  Tagy: 2011 BMW SZ3, 2011 bmw 5201, BMW 5231, brmw 523, BMW, 5231, Used B

BMW 5 Series 523i $40,800 As,:su I 28-Feb-2011 2,497 cc 96,000 km Luxury Avaifable

PML Unit, Very Well Maintained Owner Unit, Accident Free! Recently Serviced And Wears And Tears Have Been Done Up. Reasonable
Mileage Done, Low Depreciation And Selling Close To Export Value, Safe Buy And Great To Use It For A Short Term Drive. Come View A

Do 1019 Tags: 2001 BIW §23), 2011 bmw 523, BMW 5231, toww 523, B, 523, Used BMW

Puastad:

Gg-r YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renaw it!

l Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enguire today.
LOAN

BMW 5 Serias 523 $40,800 /n,m e 11-Mar-2011 2,497 cc 85,100 km Luxury Available
1 Owner, 100% Lean And Balloon Scheme Available, Guarantee Buy Back At $24000 By March 2021, High Trade In,
Faster Auto Trading

Potend 114 1A Tags 2017 BMW S35, 2017 b S23 BMW 5230 barw S2%, BMW, S23, tserd RMW
BMW 5 Series 5351 Sunroof 556,800 520,940 fyr 14-Mar-2011 2,979 ce 102,000 km Luxury Available
Last Call. Low Mileage, Lady Owner's 2nd Car. Park Under Sheiter. Original Condition, In Perfect Condition. Accident Free. Sefling Close To
Export Price. Paper + Body + Road Tax Rebate At $53k, Safe Buy. Perfect For Future COE Renewal. Price Fixed, fomect oweesd
Pasted: 26-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 535i, 2011 brrmy 535i, BMW 535, botw 535, BMW, 5351, Used B
BMW S Series 523i Highline $51,000 $23,850 fyr 14-Mar-2011 2,497 cc 100,000 km Luxury Availuble

Owner's Second Beautiful Car With Low Mileage. M-Performance Bodykit, New KW Coilover, 19" Adv. 1 Forge Rims With New PSAS Tyres,
LTA Approved Quad Exhaust With Nice Bassy Sound, 535i Brakes With Brembo Skotted Dics Rotor And Bremba Pads, Mechatronics Chan...

Posted. 15:-Now-2019  Tags. 2011 BV 523, JU11 brw 5231, BMW 5230, bmew 523, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 535i Gran 599,998 $9,990 fyr 21-Mar-2011 2,979 cc 102,000 km Lusxury Available
Turismo (New 10-yr COE)

2 Qwners Only, 1 Year Warranty And Servicing, Flexible No New COE/S/10 Years, PML Unit, Accident Free, Full Service Records, ANl Wear
And Tear Replaced With Receipts, No Repairs Required, Always Under Sheltered Parking, Sta Evaluation Welcome, New Upholstary And

Posted: 04-1an-2020  Tags: 2011 BMW 5351, 2011 beww 535i, BMW S35i, b 535, BMW, 535/, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i w1,auuAs,43u Iy 29-Mar-2011 2,497 cc 76,000 km Luxury Available

100% Loan Avallable. Promo Bank Interest Rate From 1.98% Only! Easy Loan Approval, Probably The Best Unit For Its Age, Well
Maintained By Previous Owner With Documents, Smooth And Quiet Engine. Trade In/Scrap Car All Welcome. Flexible Bank/In House Loa..

Dynamic Motoring

Postod: 11-Jan-2020  Tags: 2011 BMV 522, 2011 birew 523, B 5230, hmw 523, v

BMW 5 Series 523i 540,800 170 fyr 30-Mar-2011 2,497 cc 128,000 km Luxury Available
Very Well Maintained, Regularly Serviced. Accident Free! Trade In/ Loan Available! Call Now To View! By Appointment.
360 VR Cars

P 23-N; Togs: 2011 BMW 523, 2

MW, 523, Used BMV/

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=BMW 5&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20118&AVL=2 1/2



1/14/2020 Used BMW 5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 5 Series 5231 $35,800 $13,240 fyr 08-Apr-2011 2,497 cc 152,000 km Luxury Available
Lowest Depreciation And Good Drive,
Posted. i3:Jan-2020  Tags: 2011 BM S35, 2011 bivw 523i, BMW 823, bimw 5231, BMW, 523, Liked BHWY
BMW 5 Series 535 Sunroof $56,800 $22,470 fyr 26-Apr-2011 2979 cc 111,547 km Luxury Available

Tip Top Condition! Bank/ In House Loan Available, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Very Smooth Engine, Buy With A Peace Of Mind.
Trade In Wekome. Hurry Call Our Friendly Sales Executive For More Information Or Schedule For A Viewing With Us Today Before It's G...

Perstent: 13-

4020 Tags: 2011 BMW §35i, 2011 barw 535, BMW S35, barw 555, BMW, S35, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $40,800 $15,720 fyr 27-Apr-2011 2,497 cc 110,000 km Luxury Available

White Beauty, Monthly $1,400, Powerful Engine And Smooth Transmission, Trade-In Is Welcome Here, A Perfect Combination Batween
Power, Style, Stability, Free 1 Year Warranty Upon Purchase. Contact Our Name Sales Person Now For Viewing.

Posted: $8-Jar- 2020 Tags: 20LL BMW 5231, 2011 Dinw 523, BMW S23, bine 523, BMW, 5. Tex] BMWY

BMW 5 Series 523i Touring $47,800 $19,260 fyr 06-May-2011 2,996 cc 108,000 km Stationwagon Available

Rare 523 Touring, New 10yr COE At $88,800, Depreciation At #8,800 Yearly, High Loan Avallable, After Sales In House Warranty (Official
Certificate), Guaranteed Accident Free, STA Or VICOM Are Weicome, Bank Or In House Loan Available At Flexible Interest Rate, Free Gr

Carway

Posted: 13-Jan-2020  Tags: 2011 BMW 523, 2011 bimw 523, BMW S23i, b 523, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Serias 535i Gran 598,888 $9,880 /yr 10-May-2011 2,979 cc 99,412 km Luxury Available
Turismo (New 10-yr COE)

Well Maintained, Low Mileage PML Unit. Clean And Neat Interior In Pristine Condition. This Gran Turismo Has Gone Through Complete
Checks: Suspensian, Brake Pads, Head Lamp Module, Battery & Door Lock All Replaced (Receipt As Procf), Backed By Our In-House Wor... E s v o

MV Aute
Posted 13-Jan-2020  Tags 2011 BMW 535i, 2011 bmw S35i, BMW 535, barw S35

BMW, 5351, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 535i £61,088 $24,640 /yr 24-May-2011 2,979 cc 96,000 km Luneury Available

Beautiful And Extremely In Goad Condition Both Exterior And Interior View To Believe! w

Prastind: 130002019 Tags® 2011 BMW 5350, 2011 birwe 535, BMW 515, w535, B0, 5351, sed DMV

BMW § Series 535i Sunroof 565,800 $24,030 fyr 30-May-2011 2,979 cc . Luxury Available

2019 Jan - Engine Querhaul With Workshap Invoices / New Tyres / 100% Loan Available! Flexible Attractive Low Interest Finandial And
High Trade In Available To Cater All Your Financial Needs! Kindly Reach Out To Our Friendly Sales Consultant For Direct Viewing.

Posted: 28-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 BV 535, 2011 biow 5

. BMW S35, hanwr 535, BMW, 535, Uead BMW

BMW 5 Series 5230 45,800 $15,520 /yr 09-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 110,000 km Luxury Available
Very Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly By Owner. Flexible Loan Schemes Available! Luxury, Spacious And Comfortable. Whatsapp
To View Now! By Appaintment Only!
360 VR Cars

Pasted: G6-Jar 2020 Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523, BMW 523i, e 523, BMW, 523, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline $48,988 $18,310 fyr 15-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 97,823 km Lueury Available
ONE Owner Highline Model. Tap Condition With Original M-Aero Kit. New Road Tax! Genuine Low Mileage. Elegance Beige Interior In
Brand New Condition. Original Factory Navigation System And Keyless Entry. All Wear And Tear Parts Already Replaced! Buy With Peace . L Fsain o

Posted: 04-1ar-2000  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2031 brow 523, BMW 523, birew 523, BMW, 5231, theed BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $45,000 $15,950 fyr 22-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 145,000 km Luxury Available
Rare 1 Owner In The Market. PML Unit. Very Safe Buy. Scrap Now Already $38,400. Selling Only $4,400 Above Export Value, Don't Miss
It

Postext: B1-Tan-2020  Tans: 2031 BMW 523, 2011 bt 523, BMW 5331, by 523, BMW, 523, Used Brw

s seareh coiter

alerts whenever a match is

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads « Back (12 Next » 20 ¥ resuks/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars  Sell My Car = Directory Products | Insurance = Article | Forum |Resources

o paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sake, from vans, trucks,
o OFC cars. You van also buy from 2 car auction, look up car ko financial services, low mik

v gapore, used BMW 5, used wehicles Sing

of our site. Find new car price kists, 1

properties for salke, mover, car performance parts, car d

Mart.com are cathe
plete or current. saCar

Sources and Laced oo algorithins What are befiaved by <aCarMart.com to be re
COM does not assume any responsbikty for erurs or omissions or warrant the

e, But D assurance can be given
curacy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
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